MINUTES 4/18/19 SCPC Monthly Meeting BOCES Room 150

Attendance:

ACTIVE MEMBERS:

Randy Belton, St.Andrew'sRobert Galbreath, ReporterMelinda Bobo, Vice-Chair SCPC St. Andrew'sKleif Guenther, WHPSarah Hixson, HCBHDave Siefkes, SCSOJohn Kelly, Chair SCPC, VeteranMaddie Hamilton, FamSarah Murdock, Food BasketMatthew Daniels, PinedJoey Burke, SADD WyomingAmber Anderson, PLori Joyner, BBBSVicky Marshall, SCRH

COMMUNITY MEMBERS:

Robert Galbreath, Reporter w's Kleif Guenther, WHP Dave Siefkes, SCSO Maddie Hamilton, Family Tree Matthew Daniels, Pinedale Computer Amber Anderson, PAC Vicky Marshall, SCRHCD Stephanie Lund, SCPH Robin Carnes, SCPH Kelsi Sluyter, UW Mike Crosson, County Attorney's Office Trisha Scott, SCPH

Agenda items:

- 1. Trisha Monthly Coordinator Update
- 2. John Approval of 3/14/19 meeting minutes
- 3. John Discuss and approve proposed mission and vision statements.
- 4. John Review and vote on preliminary work plan strategies.
- 5. Trisha and John Preview May 9 meetings and May 14th WYSAC and WASCOP training.

1. Coordinator report: **Vapes/ENDS** #1 priority for prevention with education, media, and policy activity. SCPC members and the coordinator are active with technical assistance (curriculum recommendations, small group discussions with students), messages through SCSO facebook page to educate parents and community members, and a delegation of 5 from Sublette traveling to Lander on May 2nd to educate lawmakers developing legislation for 2020 legislature session.

Alcohol: Big thanks to Sheriff Lehr and SCSO for supporting Deputies becoming TIPS trainers. Deputy Marlene Bauman and Deputy Josh Beck traveled to Jackson March 25 and 25, became certified trainers, and 1 week later taught a 4 hour training in Marbleton to 12 servers from Marbleton/Big Piney. **Suicide prevention:** QPR training coming in June, 10 members are signed up to become gatekeeper trainers. Suicide and Sudden Death Response Team flyers distributed, overview of team mission. Upcoming events: July 4 and July 13 parade - walk with banner, Sept candlelight vigils BP and Pinedale for Suicide Awareness Month. Future Mental Health First Aid community training opportunities.

Opiates and Other Drugs: SCSO messages with infographics (ex: this week: "how does marijuana impair driving"?) being seen by approx 6,800 viewers per week, will evaluate content with SCSO PIO 4/22/19. **Big Piney/Marbleton:** Met with community members 4/16/19 to listen and discuss ways they can become more involved and participate in prevention activities and grant funding.

2. **Vote to approve 3/14/19 minutes.** Motion to approve minutes: Randy Belton. Second: Melinda Bobo Vote on minutes: In favor: Unanimous. Opposed: 0.

3. **Vote to approve Mission and Vision statements**. Mission Statement: "To enhance community health and well being with a primary focus on substance abuse and suicide prevention for Sublette County youth, families, and adults." Motion to approve: Melinda Bobo. Second: Joey Burke. Vote: In favor: Unanimous. Opposed: 0.

Vision Statement. Discussion to shorten proposed statement from "A community where all are respected, valued, and appreciated and live safe and healthy lives" to "A safe and healthy community". Consensus reached on "A safe, healthy, and caring community".

Motion to approve: Melinda Bobo. Second: John Kelly. Vote: In favor: Unanimous. Opposed: 0.

4. Review and vote on preliminary work plan strategies: .

Adult Binge Drinking: Motion to approve: John Kelly. Second: Sarah Hixson
Vote: In favor; Unanimous. Opposed: O.
Underage Drinking: Discussion: Change language to include BPES and PES in target populations. Change language from "SADD Chapter" to "youth serving organizations".
Motion to approve: John Kelly. Second: Melinda Bobo
Vote: In favor: Unanimous. Opposed: 0
Tobacco Prevention: Discussion: Change language to include PES and BPES in target populations. Motion to approve: Joey Burke. Second: John Kelly
Vote: In favor: Unanimous. Opposed: 0
Suicide Prevention: Motion to approve: Melinda Bobo. Second: Sarah Hixson
Vote: In favor: Unanimous. Opposed: 0
Suicide Prevention: Motion to approve: Melinda Bobo. Second: Sarah Hixson
Vote: In favor: Unanimous. Opposed: 0

1 PM Adjourn formal meeting.